From: secretary@rams.asn.au

To: "Rodney Clarke"; Sharne Andrews
Subject: FW: Provisional Booking: REF240100569
Date: Friday, 5 January 2024 3:11:49 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Hi Rodney,

See below the flying field bookings for the year ahead plus a few exclusions due to sporting
event clashes.
Do you want to post these dates on the web site for the members to reference?

Regards,

Michael Hyde

Secretary

Redlands Aero Modellers inc.
secretary@rams.asn.au

+61 (0) 413 838 563

From: City Sport Venues <citysportvenues@redland.gld.gov.au>
Sent: 4 January 2024 11:21 AM

To: secretary@rams.asn.au

Subject: FW: Provisional Booking: REF240100569

Good Morning,
Thank you for your booking.

Please note below the dates that were unable to be booked due to another booking already
placed for that day and time.
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Date Time
Sun 5 May 2024 7:30am to 12:00pm
Mon 6 May 2024 7:30am to 12:00pm
Sun 12 May 2024 7:30am to 12:00pm

Kind Regards,

City Sport and Venues
Communities
P: 07 3829 8999

@Eﬁ%ﬁlﬂﬂ '( (-. Redlands

coa sl

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the
lands and seas where | work. | pay my respects
to Elders, past, present and future.

From: citysportvenues@redland.gld.gov.au <citysportvenues@redland.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 4 January 2024 11:18 AM

To: secretary@rams.asn.au; City Sport Venues <citysportvenues@redland.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Provisional Booking: REF240100569

Hi Redlands Aero Modellers Inc (RAMS)

Thank you for booking on Redlands Coast with Redland City Council.

Your booking reference number is REF240100569 - RAMS club meetings to operate and fly radio
controlled model aircraft

Booking details are listed below, please review carefully. Should you identify any discrepancies
please contact City Sport and Venues at citysportvenues@redland.gld.gov.au .

Venue Area From To

Henry Ziegenfusz |Cricket / Hockey Fields |Fri5Jan 2024 7:30 a.m. |Fri 5Jan 2024 12:00 p.m.
Park - ALL

Henry Ziegenfusz |Cricket / Hockey Fields |Sun 7 Jan 2024 7:30 Sun 7 Jan 2024 12:00
Park - ALL a.m. p.m.
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Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 8 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 8 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 10 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 10 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 12 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 12 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 14 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 14 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 15 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 15 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 17 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 17 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 19 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 19 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 21 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 21 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 22 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 22 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 24 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 24 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 26 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 26 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 28 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 28 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 29 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 29 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 31 Jan 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 31 Jan 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 2 Feb 2024 7:30 a.m.

Fri 2 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 4 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 4 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 5 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 5 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 7 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 7 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 9 Feb 2024 7:30 a.m.

Fri 9 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
-ALL

Sun 11 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 11 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz

Cricket / Hockey Fields

Mon 12 Feb 2024 7:30

Mon 12 Feb 2024 12:00




Park

- ALL

a.m.

p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 14 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 14 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 16 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 16 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 18 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 18 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 19 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 19 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 21 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 21 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 23 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 23 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 25 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 25 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 26 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 26 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 28 Feb 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 28 Feb 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 1 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 1 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 3 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 3 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 4 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 4 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 6 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 6 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 8 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 8 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 10 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 10 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 11 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 11 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 13 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 13 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 15 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 15 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 17 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 17 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 18 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 18 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.




Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 20 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 20 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 22 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 22 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 24 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 24 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 25 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 25 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 27 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 27 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 29 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 29 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 31 Mar 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 31 Mar 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 1 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 1 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 3 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 3 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 5 Apr 2024 7:30 a.m.

Fri 5 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 7 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 7 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 8 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 8 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 10 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 10 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 12 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 12 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 14 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 14 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 15 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 15 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 17 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 17 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 19 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 19 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 21 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 21 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
-ALL

Mon 22 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 22 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz

Cricket / Hockey Fields

Wed 24 Apr 2024 7:30

Wed 24 Apr 2024 12:00




Park

- ALL

a.m.

p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 26 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 26 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 28 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 28 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 29 Apr 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 29 Apr 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 1 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 1 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 3 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 3 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 8 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 8 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 10 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 10 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 13 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 13 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 15 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 15 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 17 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 17 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 19 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 19 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 20 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 20 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 22 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 22 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 24 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 24 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 26 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 26 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 27 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 27 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 29 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 29 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 31 May 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 31 May 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 2 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 2 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 3 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 3 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.




Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 5 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 5 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 7 Jun 2024 7:30 a.m.

Fri 7 Jun 2024 12:00 p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 9 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 9 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 10 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 10 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 12 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 12 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 14 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 14 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 16 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 16 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 17 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 17 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 19 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 19 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 21 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 21 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 23 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 23 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 24 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 24 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 26 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 26 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 28 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 28 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 30 Jun 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 30 Jun 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 1 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 1 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 3 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 3 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 5Jul 2024 7:30 a.m.

Fri 5Jul 2024 12:00 p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 7 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 7 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
-ALL

Mon 8 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 8 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz

Cricket / Hockey Fields

Wed 10 Jul 2024 7:30

Wed 10 Jul 2024 12:00




Park

- ALL

a.m.

p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 12 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri12 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 14 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 14 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 15 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 15 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 17 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 17 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 19 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 19 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 21 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 21 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 22 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 22 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 24 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 24 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 26 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 26 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 28 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 28 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 29 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 29 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 31 Jul 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 31 Jul 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 2 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 2 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 4 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 4 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 5 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 5 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 7 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 7 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 9 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 9 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 11 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 11 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 12 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 12 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 14 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 14 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.




Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 16 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 16 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 18 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 18 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 19 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 19 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 21 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 21 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 23 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 23 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 25 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 25 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 26 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 26 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 28 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 28 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 30 Aug 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 30 Aug 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 1 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 1 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 2 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 2 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 4 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 4 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 6 Sep 2024 7:30 a.m.

Fri 6 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 8 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 8 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 9 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 9 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 11 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 11 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 13 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 13 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 15 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 15 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 16 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 16 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
-ALL

Wed 18 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 18 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz

Cricket / Hockey Fields

Fri 20 Sep 2024 7:30

Fri 20 Sep 2024 12:00




Park

- ALL

a.m.

p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 22 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 22 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 23 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 23 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 25 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 25 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 27 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 27 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 29 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 29 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 30 Sep 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 30 Sep 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 2 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 2 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri4 Oct 2024 7:30 a.m.

Fri4 Oct 2024 12:00 p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 6 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 6 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 7 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 7 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 9 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 9 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 11 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 11 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 13 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 13 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 14 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 14 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 16 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 16 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 18 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 18 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 20 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 20 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 21 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 21 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 23 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 23 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 25 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 25 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.




Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 27 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 27 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 28 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 28 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 30 Oct 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 30 Oct 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 1 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 1 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 3 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 3 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 4 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 4 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 6 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 6 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 8 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 8 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 10 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 10 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 11 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 11 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 13 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 13 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 15 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 15 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 17 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 17 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 18 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 18 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 20 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 20 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 22 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 22 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 24 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 24 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 25 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 25 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 27 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 27 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
-ALL

Fri 29 Nov 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 29 Nov 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz

Cricket / Hockey Fields

Sun 1 Dec 2024 7:30

Sun 1 Dec 2024 12:00




Park

- ALL

a.m.

p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 2 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 2 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 4 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 4 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 6 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 6 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 8 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 8 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 9 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 9 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 11 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 11 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 13 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 13 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 15 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 15 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 16 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 16 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 18 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 18 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 20 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 20 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 22 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 22 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 23 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 23 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 25 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Wed 25 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 27 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Fri 27 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 29 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Sun 29 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Mon 30 Dec 2024 7:30
a.m.

Mon 30 Dec 2024 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Wed 1 Jan 2025 7:30
a.m.

Wed 1 Jan 2025 12:00
p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Fri 3 Jan 2025 7:30 a.m.

Fri 3 Jan 2025 12:00 p.m.

Henry Ziegenfusz
Park

Cricket / Hockey Fields
- ALL

Sun 5Jan 2025 7:30
a.m.

Sun 5Jan 2025 12:00
p.m.




Booking Location: Click here to view your booked area within our Bookable Spaces Directory.

Please note your booking is not yet finalised and requires approval from us before it can be
confirmed. Our team will notify you should we require any further information.

No fees are applicable to this booking.
Amend or Cancel this booking

Kind regards,

City Sport and Venues

Redland City Council
07 3829 8999


https://www.redland.qld.gov.au/download/downloads/id/3436/bookable_spaces_directory.pdf
https://au.openforms.com/Form/1dfeb940-e73d-4bc1-9ee2-3fabdec687d2

